

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. Civil No.		VALUE A DI SELLE PAR CONTROL
V.		MAY 1 1 2006
ICE.COM, LLC, a New York corpo AT OCLOCK Detendantam	ration, II	

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES AND PERMANENT INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Digintiff the United States of America, acting upon notification and authorization to

to Section 16(a)(1) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 56(a)(1),

The summer price is in chart that was a second Commission ("ETC" or "Commission") nursuant

for its complaint alleges:

19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), 56(a), and 57b, and under

Section 7(a) of the Controlling the Assault of Non-Selicited Pernography and Marketing Act

of 2003 ("CAN-SPAM" or the "CAN-SPAM Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 7706(a), to secure civil

penalties, a permanent injunction, and other equitable relief for Defendant's violations of

Section 5(a) of CAN-SPAM, 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

§§ 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), 56(a), 57b, and 7706(a), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1355. This action arises under 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

Note: a in the United States District Court for the Northern District of New York is proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b-c) and 1395(a).

Office and place of business located within the Northern District of New York at 1083 Main Street. Charuplain. New York 12919. From February 8, 2005 through March 20, 2005.

L. L. Com has ioninitiated, directed, communications and forth the noise communication and forth throughout the United States.

COMMERCE

name in an antaring commission, as "commission" is defined in occiding the case 2-2

to this complaint. Defendant has maintained a substantial

Act. 15 U.S.C. § 44.

THE CAN-SPAM ACT

6. The CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7701 et seq., became effective on January 1, 2004, and has since remained in full force and effect.

7.	Section 3(2) of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7702(2), defines
**************************************	lectronic mail message" to mean:
	and stantania mail massage the primary purpose of which is the commercial
la managaran managaran da ka	o composerationo que los seriuse curatianus.
** **********************************	Total Control
	THE SAME PROPERTY OF THE PARTY
ennementseensdavit II	harmast to a commercial email message to mean:
Tindalinistinistinistinistinistinistain. H	to originate or transmit such message or to procure the origination or transmit such message. but shall not include actions that constitute
	were the second of this personal more
French Care Control Control	than one person may be considered to have initiated a message.
ll n	Arthail Bussellan College Coll
"procure," wh	en used with respect to the initiation of a commercial email message, to mean:
	in 11 i. 1 i. 1 i. denotion to arinduce another narron.
	to initiate such a message on one's behalf.
10 польные предусти и госили и 1201, поте	Section 2(13) of the CAN-SPAM Act 15 II S.C. § 7702(13) defines
"protected cor	nputer" by reference to 18 U.S.C. § 1030(e)(2)(B), which states that a protected
computer is:	
2	that affects interstate or foreign commerce or communication of the United States.
11.	Section 3(14) of the CAN-SPAM-Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7702(14), defines
"recipient," w	hen used with respect to a commercial email message, as:
gagan garangan ang at ang	an authorized user of the electronic mail address to which the message was sent or delivered.

12. Section 3116	Of the CAN-SPAM Act. 15 U.S.C. 9 / /UZ(10), defines sender,
were when used w	rith respect to a commercial email message, as:
Property tanang this was a sun o	EMERIC WINDERFRANKE MARKET MAR
T	with sith is advertised or promoted by the message
Las construes in transfer a resident and a resident	
13.	Section 5(a)(3)(A) of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(3)(A), states:
To Chine experience de la compa	It is unlawful for any person to initiate the transmission to a protected computer
Page 1 Table and the page of t	of a commercial electronic mail message that does not contain a functioning
ETERNIS SUPERIOR AND	1 Jan at Land machanism alcordy and
E. San Carallana	conspicuously displayed, that -
To a reconnect oray ost as so	munt, in a manuar spicetimes in the things, in a manner manified in the manage
	agorth order matical amorther odome
le . F ormaniano contras: :	VN NA 27 27 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
21, 11	and the ole charmonic their treasures weather one
Element in the second s	message was received: and
E(III SSAPO WAS CLASIVAL AND
	var snow (ii) remains renable of reasiving such messages or communications for
13.	no less than 30 days after the transmission of the original message.
•	
14.	Section 5(a)(4)(A)(i) of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(4)(A)(i)
states:	
(A)	If a recipient makes a request using a mechanism provided pursuant to
December 121 towns in secret	portoranh (2) not to receive some or any commercial electronic mail messages
THE POST CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR STATE OF THE CONTRACTOR	from such sender, then it is unlawful
ر چېرغونه کا د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د	(i) for the sender to initiate the transmission to the recipient, more than 10
·	business days after the receipt of such request, of a commercial electronic mail
	message that falls within the scope of the request[.]
•	
13. 350HUIF 15a.	Section 7(3) of the CAN SPAM Act. 15 II, S.C. 8.7706(2) states
Tims Act shall be emorese	by the Commission as if the violation of this Act
	time and and an action 12 coll
OF THE PERSON AND THE PERSON OF THE PERSON O	The with the control of the control

DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS PRACTICES

15 Since at least January 1, 2004, and continuing to the nresent. Defendant has
Defendant calle ite
consent to receive those messages.
17. From February 8, 2005 through March 20, 2005, Defendant sent commercial
email messages that advertised or promoted Defendant's Internet website, to a recipient's
recommendation is a support of the second state of the second stat
COUNT I
18. In numerous instances, perendant has unafferdant han initiated the transmission of commercial
Environmental design of a location and the same interest and a thought of the same of the
not to receive future commercial electronic mail messages from Defendant at the recipient's
email address.
Therefore, Derefidant's acis of practices, as described in paragraph 16; violated
Section 5(a)(4)(A)(i) of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(4)(A)(i).
INDIVIDUAL INJURY
The second control of the second seco
10
Court, Defendant is likely to continue to injure consumers and harm the public interest

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

23. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant injunctive and other ancillary relief to prevent and remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that this Court, as authorized by Sections 5(a), 5(m)(1)(A). 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act. 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b) and 57b, and pursuant to its own equitable powers:

r margaent armost rácuciaciam antour invid defendantur direfeur violadoir diffect and violation allocad in

this complaint;

- 2. Award plaintiff monetary civil penalties from Defendant for every violation of the CAN-SPAM Act;
- 2 Downsontly prices Defendent from violeting the CAN CDAM Act.
- 4. Order Defendant to pay the costs of this action; and
- 5. Award Plaintiff such other preliminary and permanent equitable relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Dated	: <u>May 11th</u> , 2006	Respectfully submitted,		
OF COUNSEL:		FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PETER D. KEISLER		
	C. GRIESMAN	Assistant Attorney General		
TOTAL STATE OF THE		institutionimi energiae es est esta escape des del cita de la company	etalogra appolicación de la completa por como de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de l La completa de la co	
rotiossisse Harivos	U.S. DEPAR	T MHESVI VIET JAAR IN EELEN T		
<u>EDEKAL</u> IKAREKA TENNI YODOBEY	EVERSSEEN STATE OF THE STATE OF	1 to 1		
ashawa M. Johnson	UNIEG STRES	Auotoey		
The Course of the second secon				
odoral Trade Commis	3100		<u></u>	
CHO E ENTRY COURTE IN THE				
			PART AND THE RESIDENCE OF THE PART OF THE	
in south of more ser				
			•	
HUNELT 117144X4	West States and the second			
600000000000000000000000000000000000000	A Company of the comp			
· 				
•••	•	EUGENE M. THIROLF		
a.		Director	. ,	
liffice of Consumer Lil	figatum I		· - · -	
ina — Rojania (m. 1904) 3 S. Jana – Jana M. J. Santon, L. 1988	en e			
		<u></u>		
LIZABETH STEIN	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
ED ANDERSON				
TALE OF COMMENSATION	• •	<u> </u>	<u></u>	
S Denartment of Jus	stice	Control of the second		
O. Box 386				
Janatan II II i				
THE MEET. AND THE PARTY OF THE PARTY.				
AZ ZOZ-STASTAZ				
under State der State 	<u> </u>		- 	
4.		•		
r		i		

TION: "Connomication@nyna:ascourts:gov

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 11:21 AM

To: NYND ECFQC@nvnd.uscourts.gov

B. Contile B. CuSIIShbS*** this may rewrite high inclineme may evenible... charge, To evoid later charges, dayplood a sory of each decrease during this single

-U.S. District Court

Nouthous District of Nov. Val. IT INTE VI. 1 OF I

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from William H. Pease entered on 5/11/2006 et 11:21 AM FIGT. and filed on 5/11/2006

Case Name:

United States of America v. ICE.COM, LLC

Case Number:

8:06-cv-580

ruer:

United States of America

Document Number: 1

Docket Text:

COMPLAINT against ICE.COM, LLC filed by United States of America (mnm)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Dearmont description. Main De

Original filanamain/a

nie document Stomp:

Quality and the second of the

William II . Doczo . . . william pocza @wodoń zawakaja jaw w worze doja zawkan dadraw w Prz.

cheryl.jachym@usdoj.gov

8:06-cv-580 Notice will be delivered by other means to: